Webster Fire Firemen's Association Monthly Meeting Minutes October 23, 2014

Meeting was called to order by Chairman, Karrie Jenovese at 1906 with salute to the flag.

Members present: Rob Wolinski, Robert "Jake " Drown, Jon King, Marjorie Blanchette, Ryan Dubuc, Sally Becker, Karrie Jenovese, Norman Provencher, Cyndel Donoghue, , Denise Frost, Therese Larson, Matthew Turyn, Peg Foss, Sandy Weld,

Excused: Matt King, David Collins, Robert Brophy, Tom Oakley, Allison Blanchette, Aime Silver, Art Dickerman, Ben Davis, Kathy Drown, Judy Jones, Valerie Drown, Angie Wolinski, Sue Roberts, Drea Bertolino, Emmett Bean.

Guests and/or Prospective Members: None

Correspondence: Two checks for \$25 each were received from Sharon Drolet and Nancy and Cwan Health in memory of Bill Fifield. Thank you notes will be sent by the secretary as well as a letter advising the family of the donations.

Secretary's Report: A motion to accept the minutes from 8-28-14 and 9-25-14 was made by Denise Frost with a second by Therese Larson. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: \$11,990.83 in the Citizens Account; \$26,198.97 in the Fidelity Account. Motion was made by Denise Frost with a second by Therese Larson to accept the Treasurer's Report. Motion passed. The Treasurer will be making a check out to the NH Fireman's Association for the Insurance fees.

Bills: A bill for frames for some historic documents for \$17.92 was submitted by Robert Wolinski. A bill for \$50 for a gift certificate for Jake and Val Drown, as well as a bill for cards and stamps will be submitted to the Treasurer by Sally Becker. Motion was made by Denise Frost with a second by Therese Larson to pay the bills. Motion passed.

Committees:

Standing: We have an application, almost complete from Jennifer LaValley who is taking the EMR Class and is an LNA at Presidential Oaks. She is the daughter of Richard LaValley.

By-laws: Nothing

Webster Fire Department History: Marge working on it. Robert Wolinski presented us with several framed letters from Clarence Hyde from 1957 when he donated our first combo fire/pumper for \$10,000. Thanks to Therese Larson who found it in some files at the Town Office.

Fund Raising: A few tickets for the gun are still available. Drawling will be next Thursday, October 30th.

The "I support Webster Fire Department" shirts are in and it was voted to sell them for \$12 each. Motion was made by Robert Wolinski, with a second by Denise Frost. Motion passed.

The Webster Elementary school Holiday Event is December 6th. A motion was made by Robert Wolinski with a second by Denise Frost to have the Secretary fill out the paperwork and send a check to secure a table for us at that event. Motion passed. We need assistance from members to man the table to sell the shirts! Jake, Rob, Sally and Denise thought they would be available.

Auxiliary:

Supplies: Nothing.

Other: The Auxiliary shirts and sweatshirts are in and available.

Equipment: Nothing.

The Auxiliary was supposed to meet separately as a Committee on Wednesday night. It was not known if this happened. The Secretary will check with Allison Blanchette to determine if there are any needs or questions etc.

Events: Our next event is "Trick or Truck" night on Halloween, which is Friday, October 31st and we <u>totally forgot to bring it up!</u> Time: 6 to 8:30 Dan Shapiro is working on this event. WFD will supply candy and drinks. We will have the popcorn machine and perhaps a cotton candy machine. The PTO is providing food.

Training: The map and compass training was excellent and good attendance. Four members attended the Bariatric Training in Warner.

Pagers: Nothing

Membership: See standing Committee.

Old Business: Bobby Drown is home and eating regular food!

New Business: Discussion on a Holiday Party was held. Denise Frost will contact several locations for pricing and availability for Saturday, December 27th.

Other Business: None.

Adjournment: Motion was made by Denise Frost with a second by Therese Larson to adjourn. Motion passed. Adjourned: 1940.

Respectfully submitted,

Sally Becker Secretary

Secretary's Note:

From Allison Blanchette re: the Auxiliary Meeting:

We did meet on Wednesday. We are going to be doing a fundraiser and selling breakfast sandwiches at the craft fair on Dec 6th. We hope to sell what we have in the freezer and replace it with new stock with the money that we make.